

Brandon Hall

Graphic Designer

Personal Info

Phone

651-354-3168

E-mail

marzsec20@gmail.com

Portfolio URL

tftgnetwork.com/portfolio-bsh

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/brandon-hall-96b8bbb0/

Tech Skills

PHOTOSHOP



ILLUSTRATOR



AFTEREFFECTS



PREMIERE PRO



BLENDER



HTML



CSS



Design Skills

Photo Manipulation

Print Design

Motion Graphics

3D Modeling

Web Design

Creative, hardworking, self motivator, team player seeking to turn a decades long hobby into a career! I have been doing graphic design since High School, mainly freelance work, and with my 10+ years of experience, would love to help and grow with a company! I am a fast learner and can adapt easily.

Experience

2010–03 - **Graphic Designer**

Present *Freelance*

- Responsibilities include but are not limited to collaborating with clients, creating designs for ads, logos, commercials, displays, apparel, editing YouTube show videos, and much more
- Helped businesses grow by creating appealing professional designs
 - Building websites and tailored graphic needs
 - Created billboard graphics for a company based in Oklahoma
 - Custom motion graphics slides for large corporation based in Connecticut

2010–03 - **Prelitigation Specialist**

Present *Cavalry Portfolio Services, Roseville, MN*
Assist in asset location and recovery/loss - mitigation for a debt purchaser.

- Became a manager in a short period of time
- My artistic skills were utilized by the company as they solicited me for graphic paintings on company office walls as well as designing corporate graphics such as PC wallpapers

2019-06 - **Owner/Operator**

2022-09 *HallWorks Fencing, Hugo, MN*
Fencing and small construction/handyman co.

Education

2000-2003 **Palm Beach State College**

- Generals

1997-2000 **Forest Hill High School**

- Engineering Academy Program 4 years
- Multimedia Tech/Comp Graphics 4 years
- 2D animation featured on school website
- Awarded partial scholarship to Ft. Lauderdale Art Institution

Soft Skills

Creative

Collaborative

Communication

Time Management

Problem Solving

Planning

Leadership

Motivated

Portfolio

Have worked with corporations such as Cavalry Investments, Lancewood Capital, & North Star Umpires. Several small business and individuals throughout the U.S. I have taken a stagnant YouTube channel from a couple hundred subscribers, to several thousand with paying monthly members and a fully functioning News, E-commerce and Blog website.

My passion for graphic design has been a huge part of who I am since my adolescent years. A hobby turned addiction when I learned my talents could help others and now I am looking to share my skills with a company I can learn and grow with.

My portfolio can be found at:

www.tftgnetwork.com/portfolio-bsh